
 

 

A Timeline of Calvary Christian Assembly 

1927 Calvary Temple begins under the name of “Hollywood Temple Full Gospel Baptist
 Church,” later changed to “Hollywood Temple Full Gospel Assembly.” Garfield
 Unruh becomes the first pastor.  

1928 The first permanent church building is dedicated at the southwest corner of 8th

 Northeast and 69th Street.  

1930 Reverend and Mrs. Cecil Perks become second pastors. Agnes Hammarberg, first
 missionary, goes to the Belgian Congo.  

1933 Reverend Henry H. Ness becomes third pastor.  

1934 Northwest Bible Institute started in the church building. Hollywood Temple is
 affiliated with the General Council of the Assemblies of God.  

1937 The church building is enlarged to a seating capacity of 750.  

1940 Bob and Mildred Tangen become the first fully supported missionary couple.
 They sail for China. First of several branch churches started in the Seattle area.  

1948 Reverend Watson Argue becomes fourth pastor.  

1949 “Hollywood Temple” name is changed to “Calvary Temple.”  

1951 Present sanctuary dedicated.  

1953 Calvary Temple’s Church of the Deaf was organized under the direction of
 Reverend Paul and Kathern Carlstrom.  

1956 R. J. Carlson is elected fifth pastor of Calvary Temple.  

1958 Calvary Temple holds its first annual missionary convention. The State Highway
 Department purchases the site formerly occupied by Northwest Bible College
 Pastor Glenn Horst comes to Calvary Temple as sixth pastor.  

1962 First CT youth camp is held 

1965 Marcus T. Gaston comes to Calvary Temple as its seventh pastor. 



 

 

1967 FOCAS (Fellowship of Christian Adult Singles) begins 

1967 Royal Folk Youth Choir is formed 

1969 First Neighborhood Bible Studies are held  

1970 Senior Citizen’s Home dedicated. 

1970 Charismatic Renewal movement becomes very active in Seattle – city wide
 meetings take place at Calvary Temple.  

1973 Calvary Temple Child Care Center was instituted.  

1974 Charles A. Anderson becomes Calvary Temple’s eighth pastor.  

1975 Calvary Chapel, a satellite church, begins in the University District.  

1977 Calvary Temple celebrates its 50th anniversary. 

1981 Building enlarged to present facility. 

1985 Dr. Warren Bullock becomes the ninth pastor of Calvary Temple Seattle. 

1990 Rick Enloe becomes Calvary Temple Seattle’s tenth pastor. 

1994 Pastor John Johnson comes to Calvary Temple Seattle as its eleventh pastor. 

2000 Pastor John C. Martin becomes the twelfth pastor of Calvary Temple Seattle. 

2003 Calvary Temple changes its name to Calvary Christian Assembly. 

2003 Dedication of our renovated facilities. 

2007 Pastor Steve Pecota comes to pastor CCA. 

2019 Pastor Ryan Bunbury becomes Lead Pastor of CCA. 
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